Contents:

ALABAMA	
ALASKA	2
ARIZONA	2
ARKANSAS	2
CALIFORNIA	3
COLORADO	3
CONNECTICUT	
DELAWARE	4
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	4
FLORIDA	4
GEORGIA	4
HAWAII	5
IDAHO	5
ILLINOIS	5
IOWA	6
KANSAS	
KENTUCKY	
LOUISIANA	
MAINE	
MARYLAND	
MASSACHUSETTS	
MICHIGAN	
MINNESOTA	
MISSISSIPPI	
MISSOURI	
MONTANA	
NEBRASKA	
NEVADA	
NEW HAMPSHIRE	
NEW MEXICO	
NEW YORK	
NORTH CAROLINA	
NORTH DAKOTA	
OHIO	
OKLAHOMA	
OREGON	
PENNSYLVANIA	
RHODE ISLAND	
SOUTH CAROLINA	
SOUTH DAKOTA	
TENNESSEE	
TEXAS	
UTAH	
VERMONT	
VIRGINIA	
WASHINGTON	
WEST VIRGINIA	
WISCONSIN	
WYOMING	_
** I O I VIII 1 O	

ALABAMA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C (director, officer, or incorporator); LLC (member, organizer, or attorney in fact)
Contact/Filer Information	organizer, or accorney in face,
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses if manager managed
Ownership/Control Information	
ALASKA	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact person name, address, phone, email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	C (Alien affiliate name & address)
ARIZONA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC (known place of business)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses if manager managed,
	members names and addresses if member managed
Ownership/Control Information	LLC (If manager managed name & address of each member that owns more than 20% of profits)
ARKANSAS	
-	

Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C (authorizing officer) & LLC (person forming entity)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C (authorizing officer); LLC (person forming entity)
Contact/Filer Information	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
CALIFORNIA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC (corporate/llc address)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
COLORADO	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (filer name and address)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
CONNECTICUT	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	At least one member or manager name and address
Ownership/Control Information	

DELAWARE	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C; LLC (authorized person)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (authorized person)
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors Names Optional
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
FLORIDA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC (authorized person)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC (authorized person)
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact person name, address, phone, email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Officers and directors names and addresses optional
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	LLC (Names and addresses of persons authorized to
	manage and control the entity optional)
GEORGIA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C (incorporator or attorney in fact); LLC (member,
	manager, organizer, or attorney in fact)

Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses optional
Ownership/Control Information	
HAWAII	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses if manager managed; members names and addresses if member managed
Ownership/Control Information	
IDAHO	
Principal Office Address	C (corporation mailing address); LLC (designated office)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (member, manager, or authorized person)
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	At least one member or manager name and address
Ownership/Control Information	
ILLINOIS	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses optional
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses if manager managed; members names and addresses if member managed
Ownership/Control Information	
INDIANA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	

Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
IOWA	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
KANSAS	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC (mailing address)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
KENTUCKY	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C; LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
LOUISIANA	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC

Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC (notarized)
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC (notarized)
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (filer name, phone, email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers or members names and addresses
Ownership/Control Information	managere or members names and data social
Current and the control and th	
MAINE	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C; LLC (authorized person)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (authorized person)
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name, phone, email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	, and a second s
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
C Wile is high control information	
MARYLAND	
Principal Office Address	C; LLC (Ilc address)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (authorized person)
Contact/Filer Information	C (filer name and address); LLC (filer address)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
77	
MASSACHUSETTS	
Principal Office Address	C (principal office address and address where records of
	corporation are kept); LLC (address where records will
	be maintained)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (authorized person)
Contact/Filer Information	C (contact phone and email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors, president, treasurer and secretary names and
·	addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses and names and
	addresses of persons authorized to execute documents

Ownership/Control Information	
MICHIGAN	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (preparer's name and phone)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
MINNESOTA	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name, phone, email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
MISSISSIPPI	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC (member, manager, or organizer)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC (member, manager, or organizer)
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC (member, manager, or organizer)
,	C & LLC (business email)
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
MISSOURI	
Principal Office Address	
	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
	C & LLC
•	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Contact/Filer Information Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses Ownership/Control Information MISSOURI Principal Office Address Agent - Name Agent - Address Agent - Signature Incorporator/Organizer - Name Incorporator/Organizer - Address Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC (business email) C & LLC C & LLC C & LLC C & LLC

Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
MONTANA	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers or members names and addresses
Ownership/Control Information	
NEBRASKA	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
NEVADA	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name and phone)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors/trustees names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Manager or managing members names and addresses
Ownership/Control Information	
NEW HAMPSHIRE	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С

Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C (manager or member)
Contact/Filer Information	C (manager of member)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Member or manager name and signature
Ownership/Control Information	Wember of manager name and signature
Ownership/ control information	
NEW JERSEY	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC (main business address)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
NEW MEXICO	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
NEW YORK	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	
Agent - Address	
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (filer name and address)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
NORTH CAROLINA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	

Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C; LLC (member or organizer)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C; LLC (member or organizer)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (member, organizer, or representative)
Contact/Filer Information	e, the member, organizer, or representative,
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
NORTH DAKOTA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name, phone, email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
OHIO	
Principal Office Address	С
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C; LLC (member, manager, or representative)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (member, manager, or representative)
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name, address, phone, email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
OKLAHOMA	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (person who may or may not be member)
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
OREGON	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC

Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (authorized signer)
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name and phone)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Name and address of at least one individual who is a director or controlling shareholder of the corporation or an authorized representative with direct knowledge of the operations and business activities of the corporation.
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Name and address of at least one individual who is a member or manager of the LLC or an authorized representative with direct knowledge of the operations and business activities of the LLC.
Ownership/Control Information	
PENNSYLVANIA	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	0 %0
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name and address)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	C & LEC (contact name and address)
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
C Wile Ship, Control Michigan	
RHODE ISLAND	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C; LLC (authorized person)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C; LLC (authorized person)
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (authorized person)
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Mangers names and addresses if manager managed
Ownership/Control Information	
SOUTH CAROLINA	
Principal Office Address	LLC (designated office)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Address Agent - Signature	C
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C (and attorney); LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C (and attorney); LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C (and attorney); LLC
micorporator/Organizer - Signature	C (and attorney), LLC

Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Mangers names and addresses if manager managed
Ownership/Control Information	
SOUTH DAKOTA	
Principal Office Address	C; LLC (designated office)
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C (authorized officer or incorporator); LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses optional
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Mangers names and addresses if manager managed
Ownership/Control Information	
TENNIESSEE	
TENNESSEE Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Address Agent - Signature	CALLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	С
Incorporator/Organizer - Name Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C
Incorporator/Organizer - Address Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	-
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (person executing document)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
Ownership/Control information	
TEXAS	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses if manager managed,
	members names and addresses if member managed
Ownership/Control Information	
LITAL	
UTAH Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Address Agent - Signature	CALLO
Agent - Signature	

Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Members or managers names and addresses optional
Ownership/Control Information	Members of managers names and dadresses optional
VERMONT	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses if manager managed,
	members names and addresses if member managed
Ownership/Control Information	
VIRGINIA	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	Directors names and addresses
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
WASHINGTON	
Principal Office Address	LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C; LLC (executor)
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C; LLC (executor)
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C; LLC (executor)
Contact/Filer Information	
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
WEST VIRGINIA	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC

Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name and phone)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	Managers names and addresses if manager managed, members names and addresses if member managed
Ownership/Control Information	
WISCONSIN	
Principal Office Address	
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (name of person who drafted document)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	
WYOMING	
Principal Office Address	C & LLC
Agent - Name	C & LLC
Agent - Address	C & LLC
Agent - Signature	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Name	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Address	C & LLC
Incorporator/Organizer - Signature	C & LLC
Contact/Filer Information	C & LLC (contact name, phone, email)
Corporate Officer/Directors - Name/Address	
LLC Managers/Managing Members - Names/Addresses	
Ownership/Control Information	

Contents

ALABAMA	2
ARIZONA	2
ARKANSAS	2
CALIFORNIA	2
CONNECTICUT	
DELAWARE	3
DC	3
FLORIDA	
GEORGIA	
HAWAII	
IDAHO	
ILLINOIS	
INDIANA	
IOWA	
KANSAS	
KENTUCKY	
LOUISIANA	
MAINE	
MARYLAND	_
MASSACHUSETTS	
MICHIGAN	
MINNESOTA	
MISSISSIPPI	
MISSOURI	
MONTANA	
NEBRASKA	
NEVADA	
NEW HAMPSHIRE	
NEW JERSEY	
NEW MEXICO	
NEW YORK	
NORTH CAROLINA	
NORTH DAKOTA	
OHIO	
OKLAHOMA	
OREGON	
PENNSYLVANIA	
RHODE ISLAND	8
SOUTH CAROLINA	8
SOUTH DAKOTA	8
TENNESSEE	8
TEXAS	8
UTAH	<u>9</u>
VERMONT	<u>9</u>
VIRGINIA	g
WASHINGTON	g
WEST VIRGINIA	g
WISCONSIN	g
WYOMING	c

ALABAMA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	President & secretary name, address, and SSN
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
ALASKA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (biennial)
Principal Office	
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Manager names and addresses if manager managed, or
	names and addresses of members
Ownership Information	C (name and address of alien affiliate and percentage of
	shares controlled; name and address of any person
	owning 5% of shares, or 5% of any class of shares); LLC
	(name and address of each person owing at least 5% of
	company, and actual percentage owned
ARIZONA	
Reporting Frequency	C (annual); LLC (N/A)
Principal Office	
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	C (names of shareholders of record holding more than
	20% of any class of shares issued by the corporation,
	including persons beneficially holding the shares
	through nominees)
ADIZANICAC	C (annual) LLC (N/A)
ARKANSAS	C (annual); LLC (N/A)
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC
Principal Office	Directors and officers names and addresses
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
CALIFORNIA	
Reporting Frequency	C (annual); LLC (biennial)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	CEO, Secretary, CFO names and addresses; Directors
	names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses, or if none then
	members names and addresses

Ownership Information	
COLORADO	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Calle
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
CONNECTICUT	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Manager or member name and address
Ownership Information	
DELAWARE	
Reporting Frequency	C (annual); LLC (N/A)
Principal Office	C
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
DC	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (biennial)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	All entity governors names
LLC Manager/Managing Members	All entity governors
Ownership Information	
FLORIDA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and principal officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers or members names and addresses
Ownership Information	
GEORGIA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	
LLC Manager/Managing Members	CEO, Secretary, CFO names and addresses
Ownership Information	
Ownership information	
HAWAII	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses, or members names and addresses

Ownership Information	
IDAHO	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors, president, and secretary names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	At least one member or manager name and address
Ownership Information	
ILLINOIS	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers or members names and addresses
Ownership Information	5
INDIANA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (biennial)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Director, secretary, and highest officer names and
corporate officers, birectors	addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
IOWA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (biennial)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	President, secretary, treasurer, and one director names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
KANSAS	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C
Corporate Officers/Directors	President, secretary, treasurer, or equivalent officers, and one director, names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	C (if corporation parent company with more than 50% equity ownership in an entity registered with the SOS,
	name and ID of subsidiary entity; LLC (names and addresses of members owning at least 5% of capital of the company)
	1 "
KENTUCKY	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC

Corporate Officers/Directors	Name and address of secretary or other officer with responsibility for authenticating entity records; name and address of each principal officer; name and address of each director
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses
Ownership Information	
LOUISIANA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers or members names and addresses
Ownership Information	_
MAINE	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	O & LEG (unitidal)
Corporate Officers/Directors	Principal officers and directors names
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Manager, member, or authorized person name and address
Ownership Information	
MARYLAND	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	, ,
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Officers and directors names and addresses
Ownership Information	
MASSACHUSETTS	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers, or person authorized to execute documents,
	names and addresses
Ownership Information	
MICHIGAN	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	
Corporate Officers/Directors	President, secretary, treasurer, directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Manager or members names and addresses
Ownership Information	
MINNESOTA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Name and address of officer or other person exercising the principal functions of the executive officer of a corporation

LLC Manager/Managing Members	Manager name and address
Ownership Information	
·	
MISSISSIPPI	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	С
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and principal officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses if manager managed, at least one member name and address if member managed; principal officers names and addresses
Ownership Information	
MISSOURI	
Reporting Frequency	C (annual); LLC (N/A)
Principal Office	C
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
MONTANA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and principal officers names and addresses
·	Manager or members names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	ivialiager or members fiames and addresses
Ownership Information	
NEBRASKA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (biennial)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
NEVADA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	
Corporate Officers/Directors	President, secretary, treasurer, or equivalent name, and names of all directors
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers or managing members names and addresses
Ownership Information	
NEW HAMPSHIRE	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and principal officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses; if no managers at least one member name and address
Ownership Information	
NEW IEDSEV	
NEW JERSEY	C 9 11 C (arrayal)
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)

Principal Office	С
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers or members names and addresses
Ownership Information	
NEW MEXICO	
Reporting Frequency	C (biennial); LLC (N/A)
Principal Office	С
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
NEW YORK	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (biennial)
Principal Office	С
Corporate Officers/Directors	CEO name and address
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
NORTH CAROLINA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Principal officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Principal officials names and addresses
Ownership Information	·
NORTH DAKOTA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers and governors names and addresses or managing member or members names and addresses
Ownership Information	
OHIO	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (biennial)
Principal Office	C & LLC (Michillal)
Corporate Officers/Directors	
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
OKIAHONAA	
OKLAHOMA Reporting Fraguency	C 9. LLC (annual)
Reporting Frequency Principal Office	C & LLC (annual)
Corporate Officers/Directors	LLC
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Member or manager name
Ownership Information	INTERIOR OF HIGHE
Cancising information	
OREGON	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)

Principal Office	С
Corporate Officers/Directors	President and secretary names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	The names and addresses of the managers for a manager-managed LLC or the name and address of at
Ownership Information	least one member for a member-managed LLC
DENINGWINAANIA	
PENNSYLVANIA	21/2
Reporting Frequency	N/A
Principal Office	
Corporate Officers/Directors	
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
RHODE ISLAND	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses (if managers)
Ownership Information	
SOUTH CAROLINA	
Reporting Frequency	C (annual); LLC (N/A)
Principal Office	С
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and principal officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
SOUTH DAKOTA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Governors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Governors names and addresses
Ownership Information	
TENNESSEE	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and principal officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Directors or managers or equivalent names and addresses if manager managed; officers or equivalents names and addresses
Ownership Information	
TEXAS	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC (allitual)
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses if manager managed, members names and addresses if member managed

Ownership Information	
LITALI	
UTAH	C 0 11 C (- m m m l)
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C
Corporate Officers/Directors	Principal officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses if manager managed members names and addresses if member managed
Ownership Information	
VERMONT	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Names and addresses of directors, president, secretary, treasurer, and officers with policy making authority
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses
Ownership Information	
VIRGINIA	
Reporting Frequency	C (annual); LLC (N/A)
Principal Office	C
Corporate Officers/Directors	Principal officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	
Ownership Information	
WASHINGTON	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses if manager managed members names and addresses if member managed
Ownership Information	
WEST VIRGINIA	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	c
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses and name and address of each member with authority to execute instruments on behalf of the LLC
Ownership Information	
WISCONSIN	
Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Directors and principal officers names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Directors and principal officers fiames and addresses
Ownership Information	
o mersing information	
WYOMING	

NASS Review of Key Business Entity Information Collected by States Document 2: Information Collected from Corporations and LLCs in Periodic Reports

Reporting Frequency	C & LLC (annual)
Principal Office	C & LLC
Corporate Officers/Directors	Officers and directors names and addresses
LLC Manager/Managing Members	Managers names and addresses if manager managed
Ownership Information	

Summary of NASS Review of Key Business Entity Information Collected by States Last updated 2017; last reviewed 2019

The documents included in this portfolio provide an overview of key information collected by states during the entity formation process and in annual/periodic reports. Document 1 identifies which states collect the following types of information from corporations and limited liability companies (LLCs) through formation documents: the address of its principal office; name, address, and signature of the registered agent; name, address, and signature of incorporators; name and address of officers and directors (corporations); name and address of managers and/or members (LLCs); and information on entity ownership/control. Document 2 identifies which states collect the following types of information from corporation and LLCs through periodic reports: name and address of officers and directors (corporations); name and address of managers and/or members (LLCs); and information on entity ownership/control.

The information in these documents is based on a NASS review of entity formation documents, periodic reports, and relevant state statutes and rules. The documents do not provide an exhaustive list of the information states collect from entities during the formation and reporting process. The information is for general informational purposes. The policies and procedures underlying the information in these worksheets can be complex. Relevant terminology and definitions can vary from state-to-state. A detailed description of state entity formation and reporting policies and procedures is beyond the scope of these Worksheets. Individuals should consult their state business services office or seek legal guidance for assistance in understanding and complying with state laws and policies pertaining to business entity formation and reporting requirements.

Summary of Document 1: Key Information Collected During Formation

Principal Office Address

Twenty-four states collect the principal office address (or similar address) from corporations during the formation process. Thirty-two states and the District of Columbia collect the principal office address (or similar address) from LLCs.

Registered Agent Information

Forty-nine states and DC collect the name and address of the registered agent from corporations and LLCs (street address is required). Twelve states and DC collect the signature of the registered agent from corporations and LLCs.

Incorporator Information

Forty-nine states and DC collect the name of the incorporator(s) (or similar individuals) from corporations. Forty-one states and DC collect the name of the organizer(s) (or similar individuals) from LLCs. Forty-four states and DC collect the address of the incorporators (or similar individuals) from corporations. Twenty-eight states and DC collect the address of the incorporators (or similar individuals) from LLCs. Forty-seven states and DC collect the signatures of the incorporators (or similar individuals) from corporations. Forty-six states and DC collect the signatures of the incorporators (or similar individuals) from LLCs.

Contact/Filer Information

Twenty-one states collect contact information for the filer of corporate formation documents or a corporation contact person. Twenty states collect contact information for the filer of LLC formation documents or a LLC contact person. Note: in most states this information is for purposes of returning a copy of the entity filing or for resolving questions with the filing.

<u>Directors/Officers/Manager/Member Information</u>

Seventeen states and DC collect the names and addresses of officers and/or directors (or persons with similar authority) from corporations. Twenty states collect the names and addresses of managers or members from LLCs. Note: formation documents in several states specify that this information is optional.

Ownership Information

One state collects some form of entity ownership or control information from corporations during formation, and two states collect some form of ownership information from LLCs during formation.

Summary of Document 2: Key Information Collected in Periodic Reports

Office Address

Thirty-nine states and DC collect the principal office address (or similar address) from corporations in periodic reports. Twenty-nine state and DC collect the principal office address (or similar address) from LLCs.

Directors/Officers Information

Forty-five states and DC collect the names and addresses of officers and/or directors (or persons with similar authority) in corporate periodic reports. Thirty-two states and DC collect the names of LLC managers or members (or persons with similar authority) in LLC periodic reports.

Ownership Information

Three states collect some form of entity ownership or control information in corporate periodic reports. Two states collect some form of entity ownership or control information in LLC periodic reports.